March 31, 2000
MEMORANDUM 00-10

To: District Directors
Tol | Road Operations Engi neer
District Construction Engineers
District Materials and Tests Engi neers
Area Engi neers
Proj ect Engi neer s\ Supervi sors

From Tinmothy D. Bertram Chief Timothy D. Bertram
Contracts and Construction D vision

Subj ect: HVA Not ched Wedge Longi tudi nal Joi nt

For the past two year | NDOT has been investigating the use of the notched
wedge | ongitudinal construction joints. This type joint has shown the
potential of inproving the construction of |ongitudinal joints and
therefore its use should be encouraged. Below is a sketch of the joint and
it should be allowed anywhere a contractor desires to use it.
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